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UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

UST:S006-00-CI03
AY: 2020-2021

TO: ACADEMIC UNITS
OFFICE FOR STUDENT AFFAIRS
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
SUBJECT: STUDENT AWARDS COVERING AY 2019-2020 AND AY 2020-2021

DATE: 21 SEPTEMBER 2020

The Committee on Students Awards announces the new guidelines for the upcoming
Student Awards. Please see the attached copy.

In this regard, we request the academic units and the Office for Student Affairs to resume
their respective review and submission of nomination forms for Student Awards AY
2019-2020, following the set deadline. Attached is a copy of the revised guidelines for
Student Awards AY 2019-2020.

The active participation of the Local Student Awards Committee is highly recommended
for a smooth flow of submission. The official nomination forms for AY 2019-2020 can be
downloaded from the link below:

httpy//secgen.ust.edu.ph/student-awards.html

All properly accomplished nomination forms with corresponding properly labeled
attachments must be submitted to secgen@ust.edu.ph on or before 30 October 2020.

Thank you.

FR. JESUS M. MIRANDA, JR., O.P.

Secretary-General
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Guidelines for Student Awards:

1. The Student Awards Day set on 21 May 2021, will cover two student awards:
Student Awards AY 2019-2020 and Student Awards AY 2020-2021.

2. The dates covered and the deadline for submitting nomination forms for each
Student Awards are as follows:

Deadline of
Student Awards Coverage submission of
nominations forms

Student Awards AY 2019-2020 | 6 April 2019 to 12 August 2020 | 30 October 2020

Student Awards AY 2020-2021 | 13 August 2020 to 5 April 2021 | 2 April 2021




